

COLLINS LOSSON

Video Production, Sound Design & Sound Engineering

CONTACT

📞 813-767-1826

✉️ hclosson442@alumni.flagler.edu

📍 Atlanta, GA / Orlando, FL

🌐 <https://www.collinslosson.com/>

EDUCATION

2020-2024

FLAGLER COLLEGE

- B.S. Digital Media Production
- Creative Writing Minor

2019-present

MUSIC CAREER MASTERMIND

- Music Production and Marketing program to develop skills as a recording producer and musician
- Privileged to work one on one with Grammy winning producer Mike Mangini

SKILLS

- Logic Pro
- Soundtrap
- DaVinci Resolve
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Audition
- Video Production
- Experience with set up/breakdown of audio/video equipment
- Celtx
- Creative Writing
- Music Composition
- Web Design
- Collaborative Nature
- Creative Thinker
- Effective Communication
- Keyboard/Piano for 16 years

PROFILE SUMMARY

Passion for developing immersive video and auditory experiences coupled with technical skills, a keen eye and ear for detail and a drive for creativity. I possess a versatile skill set including sound design recording engineering, video production and innovative collaboration.

EXPERIENCE

WFCF 88.5 Flagler College Radio

2022-2024

- Wrote and recorded custom sweepers.
- Self taught proficiency in Adobe Audition and trained staff to utilize as new station-wide software.
- Developed playlists and calendars for scheduling songs and commercials

AAMBC Inc.

2024

- Literary-based non-profit organization that advocates for African American creators.
- Used Adobe Premier Pro to edit trailers, social media videos and behind the scenes footage.
- Added and contributed creative value to the direction of promotional film that was being pushed by AAMBC Inc.

Podcast Audio Design

2024

- Composed original song for podcast episode using Soundtrap.
- Utilized DaVinci software to mix and adjust audio.

Public Service Announcement Production

2023

- Tasked with creating a public service announcement around media ethics, composed and produced a song about the dangers of glorifying violence in the media.
- Collaborated with colleagues to create a music video to accompany the song.
- Gained recognition due to originality of my project and was honored to present at Comm Week.

Short Film Production - Glass Half Full

2023

- Created script, filmed, edited and produced short fiction film single handedly using Adobe Premiere Pro.
- Wrote and produced the score for the film.

Additional Work Experience

2017-2024

- **Swim Atlanta Pool Management** -provided professional pool cleaning.
- **Dominos Pizza** -prepared & delivered pizzas, managed register & inventory.
- **Publix Supermarket** -achieved excellent customer service and exceeds expectation ranking as front service clerk.
- **Community Service** -Volunteered three summers in Whitesville, W.VA, to rebuild houses, fences, pipelines in one of the most underprivileged counties in the US.